Cp, 4 okt 2023 11:28

Re: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in
Lieu of National Passport

OrT: Visa <visa@mfa.gov.al>

Komy: Jane Neyman <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Dear Evgenia,

Only Israeli normal passport holders (Darkon) can travel to Albania without applying for visa. All other
types of travelling documents or provisional documents issued by Israeli authorities require to apply
for visa through online www.e-visa.al system.

Regards

SEKTORI I VIZAVE/ VISA SECTION

Drejtoria e Céshtjeve Konsullore/ Directorate of Consular Affairs

Ministria pér Evropén dhe Punét e Jashtme
Ministry for Europe and Foreign Affairs

Adresa: Bulevardi Gjergj Fishta nr. 6, Tirané

E-mail: yvisa@mfa.gov.al

www.punetejashtme.gov.al/al/sherbime/sherbimet-konsullore-online

From: Jane Neyman <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 1:22 PM

To: Visa <Visa@mfa.gov.al>

Subject: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport

You don't often get email from kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com. Learn why this is important

KURSEJME
% ENERGJINE
QE TA KEMI!

Informacioni i trasmetuar né pérmbajtje té kétij mesazhi éshté i destinuar vetém pér individin ose pér institucionin té cilit i &shté nisur, mund
té pérmbajé materiale konfidenciale dhe / ose té privilegjuara vetém pér marrésin. Cdo rishikim, trasmetim, shpérndarje apo kryerje e
ndonjé veprimi tjetér té ngjashém me kéto, nga personat apo nga subjekte té tjera té ndryshme nga marrési i synuar, éshté i ndaluar. Nése
merrni gabimisht kété mesazh, ju lutem kontaktoni urgjentisht dérguesin e tij dhe fshini gdo material té trasmetuar né kompjuterin tuaj. Ne
nuk pranojmé asnjé detyrim lidhur me démtimin apo humbjen e shkaktuar nga programe té démshme apo nga viruse, pérveg rastit té
neglizhencés sé ploté, apo sjelljes sé gabuar dhe té géllimshme.

The information transmitted in the content of this message is intended only for the individual or the institution to whom it is addressed, may
contain confidential and/or privileged material for the recipient only. each review, transmission, distribution or performance of any other
action similar to these, by persons or by entities other than the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please
contact the sender immediately and delete any transmitted material on your computer. We do not accept no liability related to damage or
loss caused by harmful programs or viruses, except in the event of gross negligence, or willful misconduct
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